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I ~ December 2006 

Dear Det~-tiv¢ Super~tendent Williams 

OPERATION ROCHESTER 

~ m my ~el@hon¢ conv¢~a~ ~s mo~g ~ Det~v¢ ~ector ~co~ I 
~cl~e, ~ ~@~ a le~ to Ms T. ~n ~ a ~py for yo~ file. 

I note yo~ ~ta~on to a~d at a m¢e~w~ch you ~e org~-~ng for ~mo~ow a~n 
~d at whi~ a s~b~a[ n~b~ of"~ehold~" ~11 be pr~t. 

I ~ not ~nsid~ ~t R would by ~r~at¢, in ~l ~e ~t~c~, for ~� CPS to a~ond 
at ~s m~dng. 

~ you ~ow I ~ of ~ew ~t ~ ~ems of ~e f~ili~ ~� p~o~. I ~ v~ 
~nsclo~ ~t ~ey may rog~ ~y ~sc~ion of ~v ~, on what~ b=is, by ~� CPS 
~ ~ "~ol~" = b~ ra~er ~s~sifive, p~c~ly if it pmdat~ ~y p~vate 

I not~ you no longer wish to meet with Counsel in London and I will not pursue the 
provisional arrangements which were being ready following Detective Inspector Grocott’s 
telephon~ conversation last Friday woning. 

I should add that the various notes relating to my conchmions w~re sent to you on an "in 
confidence" basis so as to assist you in understanding the issues and are not for any 
disclosure by the police without my prior consent. 

Yoms sincere!:~ 

Paul Close 
Special Crime Division 
£nc. 
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